
 IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE 

 WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

 WESTERN DIVISION 

 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,       ) 

      ) 

Plaintiff,       ) 

      ) 

v.          ) 

           ) 

PETER ADAM FLORES,         )            

[DOB:  08/31/1972]         ) 

      ) 

Defendant.       ) 

      ) 

 

No. 10-00320-04-CR-W-DGK   

 

18 U.S.C. ' 4 

Misprision of a Felony 

NMT 3 Years Imprisonment 

NMT $250,000 Fine         

NMT 1 Year Supervised Release 

Class E Felony 

 

$100 Mandatory Special Assessment  

 

 

 

 I N F O R M A T I O N 

 

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES THAT: 

 

On or between January 1, 2006, and November 17, 2010, said dates being 

approximate, in the Western District of Missouri, and other places, defendant PETER 

ADAM FLORES, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of 

the United States, that is, conspiracy to distribute controlled substances and conspiracy to commit 

money laundering, concealed and did not as soon as possible make known the same to some judge 

or other person in civil or military authority under the United States, contrary to the provisions of 

Title 18 United States Code Section 4. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Tammy Dickinson  

United States Attorney 

 

By /s/ Bruce Rhoades 

 

Bruce Rhoades   

Assistant United States Attorney 

Dated:   04/17/2013   
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